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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident Involving SFN2711Z & SKU2447R On 17/07/2018 | 9764228053SG-003

Attachments: Private Settlement Form.jpg; MRM36231109.PDF

Hi Vic, 

 

We spoke just now.  

 

As spoken, please assist to contact insured on the incoming claim from SKU2447R. 

 

Since insured has done private settlement with owner of SLS1311D, he would need to settle claim from SKU2447R if 

insured wants to protect his NCD. 

 

Attached is the TP GIA report with damaged photos for your review. 

 

Liablity should be 50-50 as TP is changing lane as well. You may refer video in Merimen. 

 

Best Regards, 

 
Bernard Ler 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120) 
 
Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416 

 

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 


